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From: Svirsky.Susan@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 12:53 PM
To: Campbell, Scott (MNH)

Cc: Palmieri, Linda

Subject: Fw: PCB clean up of the Housatonic River
Please add this to the file.

To: Susan Svirsky/R1/USEPA/US@EPA

From: Peter Traub <phtraub@verizon.net>
Date: 03/24/2007 08:42AM

Subject: PCB clean up of the Housatonic River

Has there been any thought given to using biological clean up as researched by RPI?
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